5 T

\ __Cvor
DORAL

CITY OF DORAL
PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION
BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 at 4:00 p.m.
8401 NW 53" Terrace, 3 Floor Council Chambers
Doral, FL 33166

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members
2. Approval of Minutes from August 11, 2015

3. Public Comments

4. Discussion ltems

A. Approval of Financial Items:
a. Guidance on an accounts receivable balance of $949.12 on the financial statements
outstanding for over two years. This receivable is from Eugenia B. Thomas K-8
Center relating to the After School Program. (Exhibit A & B)

B. Amount donated to PP4K from City of Doral Day at Miami Marlins
a. Offline Sales: $1,795.00
b. Online Sales: TBA

C. Parks and Police 4 Kids Gala

5. Next Meeting Date
6. Adjournment

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at 305-593-6725 or view the
agenda packet on the City’s website at www.cityofdoral.com or at City of Doral Government Center, 8401
NW 53 Terrace, Doral, Florida 3366 during regular business hours (Monday — Friday, 8:00 A.M. — 4:30
P.M.). Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0105, anyone wishing to appeal any decision made by the City
Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing shall need a record of the
proceedings and, for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.




5 T

\ __Cvor
DORAL

CITY OF DORAL

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION
BOARD MEETING
DRAFT MINUTES

Tuesday, August 11, 2015 at 12:00 p.m.
8401 NW 53 Terrace,
3" Floor Council Chambers
Doral, FL 33166

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members

Meeting was called to order at 12:20 pm

Chairman Luigi Boria Present
Director Sandra Ruiz Present
Director Pete Cabrera Absent/Excused
Director Christi Fraga Present
Director Ana Maria Rodriguez Present

Also present were:

Weiss, Serota Helfman et.al, City Attorney

Connie Diaz, City Clerk

Chairman Boria announced the Ipad winner at the Back-to School event.

Motion to defer the meeting to 4:00 pm made by Director Rodriguez and seconded by
Director Ruiz. By consensus, motion passes unanimously.

Meeting resumed at 4:57 pm

Director Fraga addressed the Board and requested to add a Park Project item.

Director Ruiz addressed the Board and requested to add an item with regards to naming Board
members.

By consensus, the Board agreed to add the items.

2. Approval of Minutes from May 20, 2015; June 15, 2015; and July 7, 2015

Motion to approve made by Director Fraga and seconded by Director Rodriguez. By
consensus, motion passes unanimously.

3. Public Comments



4. Discussion Iltems
A. Approval of Financial Iltems:
Matilde Menendez, Finance Director, addressed the Board and further elaborated on the
financials.
a. Approval of compiled Financial Statements for the year ended
September 30, 2014 (Exhibit A)

b. Approval of Form 990, Return of an Organization Exempt from Income
Tax, for the year ended September 30, 2014 (Exhibit B)

By consensus, the Board approved 40 hours for the City.

c. Approval of invoice for the balance due services provided by
independent accountant as per engagement letter (Exhibit C)

Motion to approve items a, b, and ¢ made by Director Fraga and seconded by Director
Rodriguez. By consensus, motion passes unanimously.

B. National Night Out & Back to School Night Event Recap
a. Exhibit D: Budget report

b. Exhibit E: Event Recap
Barbie Hernandez, Parks and Recreation Director, addressed the Board and presented a recap.

C. US Conference of Mayor’s IPad Acceptance Letter
a. Exhibit F: letter of acceptance

D. PP4K Gala: status update and possible new event dates
a. Approved Motion from July 7" meeting: Motion to request staff to
reach out to the Trump Resort for possibility of cancelling without
penalty or postponing the PP4K Gala event made by Director
Cabrera and seconded by Director Ruiz. By consensus, motion passes
unanimously.

b. Exhibit G: Email RE: dates available from Rebecca Graves, Catering
Manager Trump National Doral

Discussion ensued amongst Board members. By consensus, the Board agreed to look for a
smaller event (breakfast/lunch)

E. PP4K By-law Revisions
a. ExhibitH

Motion to approve with a change in Article IV Section 1 “expectation” and Article V
“minute keeping” should be the City Clerk made by Director Ruiz and seconded by Director
Fraga.

Director Fraga: Additional Item Park Project 5k Park Fest: Advertise on Web, Staff, and
Special Olympics on October 3™,



Director Ruiz: Appointing new Board Members

By consensus, the Board agreed to recommend to the City Council to place an item on the
September 9" Council Meeting Agenda for nominations of Board members in the evening
portion of the Council Meeting.

Next Meeting Date — September 16, 2015

5. Adjournment: Meeting adjourns at 5:31 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Connie Diaz, City Clerk

Motion to approve the minutes of the August 11, 2015, Parks and Police 4 Kids Special Meeting
made by and seconded by

Director Ana Maria Rodriguez
Director Pete Cabrera
Director Christi Fraga

Vice Chair Sandra Ruiz

Chair Luigi Boria

APPROVED and ADOPTED this 21 day of October, 2015.

LUIGI BORIA, CHAIR



——

<7
/— ZVVOICQ_

g/
AL

o § J 7
Pheetliy T P U
Wsdu A it
A YA Wi I‘././ M




Eugcnia B. Thomas K-8 Center. Date: Oct. 16, 2012
VIRCPS

Mrs. Celia Fernandez
5950 N, W. 114th Av.
Dorsal, FL. 33178
2012-2013
EBT K-8 CENTER 1
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM

START DATE:; SEPTEMBER 24, 2012

PROJECTED END DATE: MAY 9, 2013

PROJECTED COST: $ 26,809,39

FIRST OF TEREE (3) PAYMENTS: S 8,936.47 (CHECK #1035/0CT LU12)
REMAINING BALANCE: 3 17,872.92

Note:

A monthly report indicating number of students participating in the program, time
sheet of teachers assigned fo the program (max. 2), field trips and special activities Is
required.

All funds are to be used only for the City of i}om! Parks & Police 4 Kids Foundation
After-School program, the use of these funds for any other program not suthorized

by Parks and Police 4 Kids may be reason of cancelstion of the after-schook program
or any other financed or sapportéd by this organization

Received by : _é/é éé*{ ff‘ﬁm/;ﬁz .» Title /4 -/ _C Date: L2}/, é[ﬁ 2

Delivered by : A !\Le:f’lb :{' ’\Zmz,Title(,"Lm;?r» Date : (‘9.@3‘“ 3 Ly

8401 N'W 53" Ter, Doral-FL. 33166
Tel. 305-593-6725
_Info@DoralParksPolicedKids.org - www.DoraLParkgPolioe4Kids\org



EUGENIA B. THOMAS K-8 CENTER ~- DORAL POLICE FOR KIDS BUDGET EXPENDITURES PROJECTIONS

FUNDS FROM DORAL POLICE 4 KIDS
BI-WEEK PERIOD CONTACT DAYS |NO.TEACHERS |HOURS HOURLY RATE |HOURLY FRINGES |TOTAL AV.FUNDS
09/24/12-09/27/12 4 3 8 $28.00 $672.00| $102.28 $774.28 -$774.28
09/28/12-10/11/12 10 3 20 $28.00 $1,680.00f $255.70 $1,935.70| -$2,709.97
10/12/12-10/25/12 10 3 20 $28.00 $1,680.00| $255.70 $1,935.70| -$4,645.67
10/26/12-11/08/12 8 3 16 $28.00 $1,344.00| $204.56 $1,548.56] -$6,194.23
11/09/12-11/22/12 7 3 14 $28.00 $1,176.00] $178.99 $1,354.99| -$6,000.66
11/23/12-12/06/12 9 3 18 $28.00 $1,512.00| $230.13 $1,742.13| -$7,936.35
12/07/12-12/20/12 10 3 20 $28.00 $1,680.00| $255.70 $1,935.70| -$7,936.35
12/21/12-01/03/13 1 3 3 $28.00 $252.00f $38.35 $290.35| -$8,226.71
01/04/13-01/17/13 9 3 18 $28.00 $1,512.00] $230.13 $1,742.13| -$9,678.48
01/18/13-01/31/13 8 3 16 $28.00 $1,344.00 $204.56 $1,548.56| -$9,775.26
02/01/13-02/14/13 9 3 18 $28.00 $1,512.00| $230.13 $1,742.13| -$11,420.61
02/15/13-02/28/13 9 3 18 $28.00 $1,512.00] $230.13 $1,742.13] -$11,517.39
03/01/13-03/14/13 10 3 20 $28.00 $1,680.00| $255.70 $1,935.70| -$13,356.30
03/15/13-03/28/13 5 3 10 $28.00 $840.00| $127.85 $967.85| -$12,485.24
03/29/13-04/11/13 9 3 18 $28.00 $1,512.00f $230.13 $1,742.13| -$15,098.43
04/12/13-04/25/13 10 3 20 $28.00 $1,680.00| $255.70 $1,935.70| -5$14,420.94
04/26/13-05/09/13 10 3 20 $28.00 $1,680.00| $255.70 $1,935.70| -$17,034.12
TOTAL HOURS 277 TOTAL BUDGET PROJ. $26,809.39
COLUMN DESCRIPTIONS

The calendar weeks The number of |The number of |The The teacher  |Projected Projected |Total Available
of payroll period for days the staff teachers the number |hourly rate. hourly fringes school-site Funds
the program. meets with the |agreement of contact expenditure |[for the salary column

students during |pays for on the |hours for for the payroll expenditures |keeps

the payroll contact days. teachers payroll period. iforthe track of the

period. by payroll period. payroll funds based

period. period. on deposited funds




\

7

N
)

L4

SCHOOL OPERATIONS

AFFILIATING AGREEMENT
FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES AT

[l ON-CAMPUS LOCATIONS
[l OFF-CAMPUS LOCATIONS

fnstructions: Complete this form for agreements between Miami-Dade County Public Schools, public
agencies and private businesses to offer educational programs.

‘This Affiliating Agreement is entered into on this 22 dayof August ,20 11_by und

between Parks and Police for Kids, Inc. . 8300 N.W. 53 Street, #100 N
ame of Organization Address

Doral, Florida 33178 , hereinafter referred to as the Organization and The Scheol
Clty/State/Zip Cade
Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida, for

Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center .
—Center Name

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

The agreement shall commence O QOctober 3, 2011 and shall terminate on
June 6, 2012

NATURE OF ORG ANIZATION'S SERVICE

The City of Deral Police Department Community Service Unit in coordination with the City of Doral Patks Department and the

Parks and Police 4 Kids Advisory Board will join forees with E_t_:ggnia B. Thomas K-8 Center to help lower the dropeout rate

of students at-risk, by providing input, expertise and activities that will promoto positive aftituds towards seif, school and

communily.
ORGANIZATION SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FLORIDA
Alberto J. Rulz ' Mayra B. Falcon
Contact Person Contact Person
(786) 210-8895 (305) 592-7914
~ Phone Number ~ Phone Number
{305) 3956-6220 (305) 463-7241
Fax Number Fax Number

FM-6103 Rev. (04-10)



—

} Affiliating Agrecment ‘
Page_2 of 8 _

DESCRIPTION OF WHAT THE CENTER WILL PROVIDE

(See Section 1 of Attachment which is attached hereto and ingorporated hercin by reference.)

DESCRIPTION OF WHAT THE ORGANIZATION WILL PROVIDE

(See Section 2 of Attachment which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.)

CANCELLATION
This agreement may be terminated by either party by giving thirty (30) days written notice 10 the other party.

INDEMNIFICATION

Subject to the limitations of Florida Statute 768.28, the School Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida,
hereinafter referred to as the School Board, agrees t0 indemnify and hold harmless the Organization from
and against eny and all claims, suits, actions, damages, OF Causes of action arising out of the negligent acls
of the School Board arising out of or in connection with the provisions of this agresment.

The Organization agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Schoo! Board from and against any
and all claims, suits, actions, damages, OF Causes of action arising out of the negligent acts of the
Organization arising out of or in connesction with the provistons of this agreement. If the Organization is a
state agency or subdivision as defined in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, nothing herein shall be construed
1o extend the Organization's liabllity beyond that provided in section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

GOVERNING LAW & VENUE

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. Any dispute with
respect to this agreement is subject to the laws of Florida, venue in Miami-Dade County. Each party shall
be responsible for its own attorney's fees and cosls incurred as a resull of any action of pracecding under
this agreement.

CONFIDENTIALITY OF STUDENT RECORDS

Organization understands and agrecs that it is subject to all School Board rules relating to the
confidentiality of student information. Organization acknowledges and agrees 0 comply with the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA") and all state and federal laws relating to the confidentiality
of student records. :

FM-6103 Rev. (04-10)



f& ‘Affiliating Agreement
' "’age 3 of_6

INSURANCE

Prior to commencing the services under this agreement, the Organization shall obtain and maintain without
intersuption Commercial General Liability Insurance with limits of no {ess than $300,000 per occurrence.
If the Organization provides transportation services of siudents under this agreement, the Organization
shall obtain and maintain without interruption Automobile Liability Insurance with limits of no less than
$300,000 combined single jimit. *The School Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida" shall be shown as
additional insured with regard to the liability insurance. As evidence of the insurance coverage, the
Organization shall furnish a fully completed certificate of insurance signed by an authorized representative
of the insurance company providing such coverage. If the Organization is a state agency o subdivision as
defined by section 76828, F lorida Statutes, the Organization shall furnish, upon request, written
verification of the liability protection in accordance with section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

.:' E Albertd J. Rui2 08722111

f\ ) Organization Representative - Date

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

——Gupermtendent of Schools or Designee Date
——————TeF Adrinisirator/Reion Ditector Date -
Center Principal Date
Risk Management . Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
ﬁ ) —School Board Attorney Date

FM-6103 Rev. (04-10) @\



R

~——

~——

4

Page 4 of 6

Atachment 1

Description of what the School Site will provide:
Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center/0071 North Central Region

After-Scheol hours are a ciitical time for youth, Parks and Police 4 Kids, Inc. and the City of Doral Parks
Department recognize that time can represent either an opportunity to leamn and grow through quality
after-school programs, or a time of risk to youth's heaith and safety.

According to the National Youth Viclence Prevention Resource Center every day, at least eight miilion
children and youth are left alone and unsupervised once the schoo! bell rings. While nine in ten

. Americans think that all youth should have access 10 after-school programs, two-thirds say It is expensive

1o anroll children in programs tacally. With more and more children growing up in homes with two working
parents or @ single working parent, today's families can benefit from the safe, structured learning
opportunities provided by Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Centar and the partnership with Park and Police 4

Kids, Inc. and the City of Doral Parks Department.
« A currlculum and academic program will be provided and agreed upon between the principal or
designee and Parks and Police 4 Kids, Inc.

« The principal or designee will ensure that enrolled students will be provided with a safe, supervise
and educational environment that can be used as needed to serve up to 40 students, 4 days @

waek, for 12 weeks, from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

+ The principal or designee will monitor the payroll for all MDCPS instructors hired to help
implement this program.using designated funds provided by Parks and Police 4 Kids, Inc.

« A program budget structure, unique to Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center, will be created to felp
monitor alt MDCPS payroll expenditures Incurred while Implementing this program.

o The principal or designee will utilize the *GO SALARY SCHEDULE” to determine the structure
naeded for a $28.00 per hour instructor pay rate.

o The principal or designee will have on hand student attendance records for reference.
e Theprincipal or designee will have on hand student registration forms for future reference.
» Three MDCPS Instructors, 2 hours @ day, 6 days a week, for 12 weeks

This program is scheduled to start the week of October 3, 2011 and end the week of June 4, 2012 or untll
designated funds are expended.

Payroll Gost:

All payroll costs associated with this program will be patd by Parks and Police for Kids, Inc.
Payroll assoctated with MDCPS employees will be managed using a district program structure.

Cost of 3 MDCPS Instructors for 12 weeks (2 class instructors, 1 physical education instructor)

Hourly rate of $28.00 x 2 hours X 5 days x .1522 fringes
$280.00 + $42.62 = $322.62 per week, per instnictor
$322.62 x 3 = $867.86 per week for 3 Instructors

$067.86 x 12 weeks = $11,614.32 for 3 instructors for 12 wesks

e © & &



e

¢ THIS SHOULD BE COMPLETED BY THE PRINCIPAL AND FORWARDED TO THE REGION
SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE AND THEY WILL FORWARD IT TO THE DEPUTY
SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE, THE DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE WiLL FORWARD
THE FORM TO FACILITIES OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, ROOM #359, THIS FORM .
SHOULD BE SENT PRIOR TO THE DATE OF USE OF THE FACILITY.

REQUEST FOR FEE WAIVER FOR UTILIZATION OF SCHOOL FACIL

S heevecnra by o
0O iy

Name of School EUGENIA B, THOMAS K-8 CENTER
Nama of Principal MAYRA B. FALCON

Name of Organization PARKS & POLICE 4 KIDS, INC.
Date(s) & Time(s) OCT.3, 2011 - JUNE 8, 2012
Reason(s) for walver of foe request Profre

vidad Clty of Dara) and Parks and Police 4 Kids.

14 An Application for Temporary Use of Schoo) Facilittes Form completed, with Certificate of insurance
atlaehed. was sent to Faclliies Operations, Maintenance on oai i1

Principal's Signature Date__ﬁk‘_u___

Reglon wt

Reglon ’

@/“PP"""*" £ Denled M@— __ZZ_ZIL_-Z"
§ Da

Depuly Superintendent, School Operations

W bwons €1 vered _udltlr ool £

Q)" . /g{ 3'0//90/& o “ 576.(03-11}




-2 s

e

(o120} 79 LI g S9Q), ERUOMBER. ey pht

. gy Gerir) UIIE
.neasa_m p510uBjsap By} 188Q 18AW 3} (8
oz, )

g e JBHYHO TYLOL

. . . .18 11d “*IViDC ‘0014 1S £S AR
-g mgu>o szlgtwo-m“uQHQ“Nouovatmo .ez ocoz& 29 P2 o0ae »
—_— maav
; qunoode sip jo wawAed 1o AnQisuodso) (s Ul
8 SDUVHO OISVD .H.m .2..“ 55 -
P o‘ .2 s ocl-'.oohooovcvc og enspesss eSSl » Ch B
e T SO BBk L A
—_— F1.00Y FHEATEREA AT T ORI R ouieN uid
s *3DYVHO Oi8VE ‘Wd “wa wopeansdio jo enpaosasdoy pozEOWNY
: Wy WY *aBINBIS SPYold ‘8T 8DL WS008 U] POPIAGIS 1041 PUDADR AUESER g,uopazuelio ol
*8¥H HNIBIAD . GUEIXD 0} HENASUOD 2] {IYS UNIBYL Buppoy ‘BaNGIS GPUCH *82'80L UDja8s U} pauNsp 89 ueEMpens
e o AcunBe s o §) ucpuauedn 3B A .3_.%833835?%555.&33&83@.
J ri.aov 1o SiaRUED 'SA0KAV) ‘EmNend ‘SusAvidu ‘swels &1 io vopezedin T AQ PaiENI0 10 GESH
Y BYHS . _— %33%&:&8?&53@855&%8%350%8Sgooogowg»e«g
d 38 Jva .w._.“ .w_u.“ 0 swosdd o) Amfi Aug vogeinul jo Aes Aq oy g ‘Buipniou] 'edAIE) 100R33 a1 jo Aausdaso o

mggﬁgﬁaﬁﬁﬁo?@:caeas oBo1ep 10 *Buostsd 53 Amful Jo 100 Buioye 81509 ¥nod
pue 5333 s Aswome gsae-ogkﬁvgésvﬁgacav:ﬂ?oosng $© COUBDXD 10 350D

asnza.mwa 0 UG SSAPY GUL &1 ueﬂa._. *Aygials *Awmjin “eBezunp *550) ‘UCRIR "WV Aun 10u;eBe wpycks 4UNOD BRTCHUGIN §0 RII0E SRS 9:
sopip 254GA! GI UD SLORGAIP BYY 03 BUIPLODID SRR BY AW onsAcd iy s30I0ANE | pusjap pue ssepuiey proy “Ajmuama 63 o089 Aqauey geop {uopoxuaBio) JasR suL ¢ NOLYSIBNAICNY

AING IS0 FOII0 YOI ~ FoVdS SIHL NI ILUM LON oa ~utpeodda s 0 AGSD GN10 BYN [0 ORI 3859AR) 3L UO UMOYS SUBWIOLNYSL
o) 03 BupI0goT BIUWNSY] §O SIVDRIAD PIAA UGILNG tSMY {uopeauodi0) SN ouL - EINVENSNI

WRGTASEYD L w0 T Aug SpunD
(VAIOLIGNY NI SYNIHG HO GO0 ON) -~ 83130 X0g pUB WrpioHpny == CMSSAAG -+ WOCH pURg eeve (NZHOLIY 30 350 ON) WAHOWED

(uopsogddy bO PSYPOND SEGIUN PEPIN0IA 68 TM SPIRE B0 ON) THGIIN 20VS FOBHO

: INIVIEX3 SIA ¥- ON  £031034X3 SNDILVHY43Hd TVI03dS HO SONHSINENA

V77 B e £q UOHO3OI/UOISSIUPD UL (1IN ‘ VIR o1and o 03 uado pud 8B:0d jO 89} Buniesw S§
ETO 6w UL E9BL "ON susYg T NONTVS¥NVIQIG" samsuai) JO swoiG GO TTwOBL" o auoly *eeee 2T Q0T IBETY " wapisasd j0 BUION

SINAGNEE. TIH00 04 V90 HOVEINO TOQHOS NILAY. ... Buposyy 0 seodnd AS0S

-mmomwww.w'w,-ow ng 85”g¢< gﬂﬂgﬂ( ROPI4 000000 PIP0S0LEI000 1000800004000 endes! :-iznﬁuw:'wdmzwwwd%-dﬁozw%wéN Cowggn“( QS*BZ gﬂ%ﬁa&ho
g G T TG PRESEA 88 MM BuIPIRG oK “GTYEEETEMNCH SIHL O HOWG SONVALINGY ON) :papooN o8 tim Bupreg moif OPFAJ-EBPUOE- yoom o (siAeg

Nﬂaﬂowcqc eaweg Bmﬂpnﬂ“QQﬂ‘ fieQ UNS TP —— gqgﬂoﬂ“.gomﬂntidﬁgaﬂ—ﬁ-:- ﬂwﬁuﬂag 1ooyos Jo swapN .c..c..ﬂ.ﬁ°Qo sBqunN uoneso O

‘soios) Suiping 81 §O BER B Bupsonbay uepazustso aip o powines ag fiim Adod ponosdde uy _* saipul $601940 813 0 pue
LD} S 30 B[S BRIDAGS G} UO UMOYS SUCEIADID B O 108lgns 8G M (uopezjuEBip) 580 SUL TSNOILEAND TV
{mopumad shap 01526733 6Q1ENN) TSR Er TWEIA
IIJ.% uopeayddy jo €180 T BRI G BN GZSCh
DED SRU0H “WBIN EUEIIEN SO B
INARIIHOV 36N AHVHOINAL - STOOHOS Oiafd ALNNOD FAVA-INVIN 3HL PG Jad R D el
i 10 S3ILIIOVS DNIQTING 1COHIS 40 350 AUVHOdWAL 504 NOLLYOIddY B oL 00
.\}
\) .

—




CERTIFICATE

Fp i Fos - 19500 fni:

OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
H 0 RGHTS URC

s Eate

RS EW-420] Syout, Suie #107
i, FL33S74
| prons pomzmacy

Co]

Perk i Piee oy Kida Ins;
BHONWE3 81 #1060

Oorel, FLSHT8.
{788)810-5855

canr2on

PR P

CITTATIONG ) LOCATIONS f VImoLES :
HOLOER 1S ALSD AUDITIGNAL INSURED.

o R ety St ey KBRS

f\ ) T

-

mﬁaﬁ%w N hsmas

BCOR .g- ":‘1::’4‘;"3“




o

e e .
- =

et Qade Couctly P Sctuxis
MMMMM

JESSICA LUNSFORD AFFIDAVIT - COMMUNITY - BASED ORGANIZATIONS

AlbertoJ Ruiz

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared L0ERA- 2 o,
(agency representative)

‘Who, being duly swom, deposes and states as follows:

1. Iam Choizman of the Deral Packs & Polics 4 Kids Foundation Inc.

(cffice title) (agency)
2. 1amduly a\nhaﬁzedtomakeﬂﬂsswomswmtonbehﬂfoftheAgency.

3. By law, due to tie nafure of the Agency's business, all of the Agency's employees who are
pemﬁnedancwstoschool gtomdswhmsmdmxsmpmentorwhowmeimodim
contactwithstudmtsarereqdredwsubnitw a state and national criminal history cleck

for licensing or other purposes. Specifically, these Agency employees undergo a "Level 2
Background Screening,” as defined by Sectious 1012.32 and 435.04, Florida Statutes.

4. All Agency employees offering service to the students of Miami-Dade County School
Bomﬂhavenmdergoneanﬂpasedtheuvelzsackgmmd Screening within the last five
years.

s. Allsudllicens&coroﬁwrcerﬁﬁeaisaremtandingoodsmding.

6. Ifthe Agency receives notification from any of its employees or anyene with whom ithasa
contract that he or she has beenaxmted,ﬂxeAgencywilIuoﬁfytheNﬁanﬁ-DadeComty
School Board immediately.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
ldohergbyswearﬂmtd:emsMedinﬁaisAﬁidavitaremmdwxrecttoﬂtebatofmy
knowledge, information and belief

%%, Notary Pubils Stato of Florida
M Scetecoms
ov Explres 1108/2014

oy Cavsse

Pfint Notary Name

My Commission Expires:

FM-6894 (06-06)



e

Attachment 2

Description of what Parks and Police 4 Kids will provide:

The City of Doral Police Department Community Service Unit in coordination with the City of Dorel Parks
Department and the Parks and Police 4 Kids Advisory Board will join forces with Eugenia B Thomas K-8
Center to help lower the drop-out rate of students at-risk, by providing input, expertise and activities that
will promote positive sttitude towards self, schoo! and community.

The targeted students reside within the City of Doral. Te following areas must be addressed if we are
going to motivate students to stay in sohool and become self-reliant, productive, drug free, law abiding
citizens:

ATTENDANCE:

» Targeted students are excessively’ absent from school and consequently In danger of falling
which eventually results in the student dropping out and hanging around residential areas with
potential for crimingl activity.

e Through the devefopment of community service activities, students will be empowered, thus
cresting a positive seif concept Children and their families will be involved in projects that will
assist them in becoming helpful and produstive members of the community.

« Students who improve thelr conduct, attendance and have participated in community service
rojects will be recognized. Outstanding students will be utilized as role models and mentors for
agt.risk” youth In the community. .

e A Student Assistance profile will be instituted in order to identify and assist at-risk” students. A
separate drug awareness and prevention program will also go into affect providing education for
the students and familles on the dangers of substance sbuse, through workshops and gatherings,
to present a unified commitment toward the creation of a drug-free society.

ACTIVITY INCENTIVES:

¢ The City of Doral Police Depariment in conjunction with The Clty of Doral Parks Depariment will
customize @ Sports Program which will include organized seasonal sports and five other major
activities that will motivate the students to stay off the streets will be proposed, The initial number
of Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center students who will be participating in this program will be 40.

« The five (5) major activities which will also be part of the program include three (3) fleld trips, @
field day/picnic and a closing ceremonies event at the end of the program.

« The City of Doral Police and They City of Doral Parks Department will utilize the Eugenia B.
Thomas Education Fleld, for an after-school sports program that will incorporate’ games and
organized sports. This progrem will keep kids in a supervised setting between 3:20 p.m. and
5:20 p.m, and off the streots.



o etk KPR

Page8of6

Attachment 2 {cont.)

Program Budget

1 Supervisor of overtime

2 Officers 2 hours a day of overtime
Fringe benefits per week

TOTAL

42 week Program cost in salarles

Field Trips:

‘Bowting: 40 students - $30.00 per student (includes lane, shoes, food and drinks)
Transportation: one (1) bus '
TOTAL

Movie Theater: 40 students-- $12.00 per student (includes movie tickets, popcom
‘ and soda)

Transportation: one (1) bus
TOTAL

Sequarium: 40 students - $25.,00 per student
Transportation: one (1) bus
TOTAL

Skating: 40 students - $8.00 per student
Transporiation: one (1) bus
TOTAL

Plonic: 40 students - $15.00 per student (includes food, drinks, and a T-shirt)
TOTAL

Total Cost of Manpower and Field Trips:

$ 10816
376.00
173.04
656.20

$ 7,874.40

$ 1.200.00
180.00
$ 1,380.00

480.00
180.00
660.00

w &

[

1,000.00
180.00
1,180.00

<«

$ 3S20.00
180.00
$ §00.00

$ ©00.00
$ 60000

$ 12,194.40



1
A e T
:

PARKS & POLICE 4 KIDS 1107
8300 NW 53RD ST SUITE 202

,. DORAL, FL 33178

)

) DATEj/lg//D/\%
Bre, HDCPS 1$ 7678,48
) Lo il 04

’ AR LAS H/I 49 /JOO DOLLARS a’fﬁ-'-”

Q p :":/;,“ g )

A ‘L‘&A“

WACHOVIA

Wachovia Bank, N.A. ,d / ,"
- { 17 - [ , ,
A’u ')1\’ A_) AA_\_‘ % ' : ‘h' é!" A/,A/‘.l;‘j_".‘ Y / ’!“A.al-‘-‘ .
&
s\
J




Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center March 11, 2013

MDCPS
Mrs. Celia Fernandez
5950 NW 114" Av.
Doral, FI, 33178
2012-2013
EBT K-8 Center After School Program

2™ Installment — Payment

StartDate:OIll@lzézui End Date: 05 /IS/‘QO/S

I, Celia Fernandez, confirm that | have received the 2™ payment of the program for the amount of $7,678.48
(check # 1107). | report that during the 1% and 2" installment of the EBT K-8 after school program funded by the
city of Doral Parks and Police for Kids, the following teachers and numbers of students participated in the
program:

Teachers:
A days: Ms. Floyd, Ms Galliano, Mr. Miller
B days: Mr. Cooper, Ms. Abreu, Ms. Perez-Daniel

Number of participating students: 44

s per week x 3 Instructors x weeks=$S——
Total = $7678.48

Received by: C// - M Title: ﬁ }ﬂ C()// _, Date: \8/ /_3 /é

7 : , /.
) Delivered by: {ZaMLU "?:@M Title: 77?4521,(‘8{ , Date: 5//5,/ /3




C] -’g.JlU |10 |
Fn(ﬁ)@ NS 35/%5

Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center. Date: Oct. 16, 2012
MDCPS

Mrs. Celia Fernandez

5950 N.W. 114th Av.

Doral, FL. 33178

2012-2013

EBT K-8 CENTER '
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM

START DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2012

PROJECTED END DATE: MAY 9, 2013

PROJECTED COST: $ 26,809.39

FIRST OF THREE (3) PAYMENTS:  $ 8,936.47 (CHECK#1095/0CT 11/12)
REMAINING BALANCE: $ 17,872.92

Note:

A monthly report indicating number of students participating in the program, time
sheet of teachers assigned to the program (max. 2), field trips and special activities is
required.

All funds are to be used only for the City of Doral Parks & Police 4 Kids Foundation
After-School program, the use of these funds for any other program not authorized

by Parks and Police 4 Kids may be reason of cancelation of the after-school program
or any other financed or supported by this organization

Received by : _( 2_/1,4 éé Z MZ! Title [é ?{EDate /pi/é‘[?,_;_z;

Delivered by : A].}yzf——)a =1 ?L,,t,TMe( >Yaasle~ Date : €9c~1’ L Ol & 21

8401 NW 53" Ter, Doral-FL. 33166
Tel. 305-593-6725
Info@DoralParksPolice4Kids.org - www.Dora!Parkg.PoliccftKids\org



SCHOOL OPERATIONS

AFFILIATING AGREEMENT
FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES AT

[/l ON-CAMPUS LOCATIONS
[l OFF-CAMPUS LOCATIONS

S~— e

Instructions: Complete this form for agreements between Miami-Dade County Public Schools, public
agencies and private businesses to offer educational programs.

This Affiliating Agreement is entered into on this 22 day of August ,20 11_by and
between Parks and Police for Kids, Inc. s 8300 N.W. 53 Street, #100 ,
Name of Organization Address
Doral, Florida 33178 , hereinafter referred to as the Organization and The School
City/State/Zip Code
Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida, for Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center
Center Name
_ TERMS OF AGREEMENT
)
J
The agreement shall commence oOn October 3, 2011 and shall terminate ‘on
June 6, 2012

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION'S SERVICE

The City of Doral Police Department Community Service Unit in coordination with the City of Doral Parks Department and the

Parks and Police 4 Kids Advisory Board will join forces with Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center to help lower the drop-out rate

of students at-risk, by providing input, expertise and activities that will promote positive attitude towards self, school and

community.
ORGANIZATION SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FLORIDA
Alberto J. Ruiz . Mayra B. Falcon
Contact Person Contact Person
(786) 210-8895 : (305) 592-7914
Phone Number Phone Number
/) (305) 3955220 . ' (305) 463-7241
Fax Number Fax Number

FM-6103 Rev. (04-10)



Affiliating Agreement . )
Page 2 of 6 _

DESCRIPTION OF WHAT THE CENTER WILL PROVIDE

(Sce Section 1 of Attachment which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.)

DESCRIPTION OF WHAT THE ORGANIZATION WILL PROVIDE

(See Section 2 of Attachment which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.)

CANCELLATION

This agreement may be terminated by either party by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

INDEMNIFICATION

Subject to the limitations 6f Florida Statute 768.28, the School Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida,
hereinafter referred to as the School Board, agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Organization from
and against any and all claims, suits, actions, damages, Or Causes of action arising out of the negligent acts

of the School Board arising out of or in connection with the provisions of this agreement.

The Organization agrees t0 indemnify, hold harmless and defend the School Board from and against any
and all claims, suits, actions, damages, or causes of action arising out of the negligent acts of the
Organization arising out of or in connection with the provisions of this agreement. If the Organization is a
state agency or subdivision as defined in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, nothing herein shall be construed

to extend the Organization's liability beyond that provided in section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

GOVERNING LAW & VENUE

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. Any dispute with
respect to this agreement is subject to the laws of Florida, venue in Miami-Dade County. Each party shall
be responsible for its own attorney's fees and costs incurred as a result of any action or proceeding under

this agreement.

CONFIDENTIALITY OF STUDENT RECORDS

Organization understands and agrees that it is subject to all School Board rules relating to the
confidentiality of student information. Organization acknowledges and agreces 10 comply with the Family

Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA") and all state and federal laws relating to the confidentiality

of student records.
FM-6103 Rev. (04-10)

VanuaS

TN

d

‘/_,‘.4\



) Affiliating Agreement
) Page 3 of_ 6

INSURANCE

Prior to commencing the services under this agreement, the Organization shall obtain and maintain without
interruption Commercial General Liability Insurance with limits of no less than $300,000 per occurrence.
If the Organization provides transportation services of students under this agrcement, the Organization
shall obtain and maintain without interruption Automobile Liability Insurance with limits of no less than
$300,000 combined single limit. “The School Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida" shall be shown as
additional insured with regard to the liability insurance. As evidence of the insurance coverage, the
Organization shall furnish a fully completed certificate of insurance signed by an authorized representative
of the insurance company providing such coverage. If the Organization is a state agency or subdivision as
defined by section 768.28, Florida Statutes, the Organization shall furnish, upon request, written

verification of the liability protection in accordance with section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

=

Albertd J. Ruiz 08/22/11
Organization Representative Date

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Superintendent of Schools or Designee Date
Chief Administrator/Region Director Date -
Center Principal Date
Risk Management , Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
School Board Attorney Date

FM-6103 Rev. (04-10)



Page 4 of 6

Attachment 1

Description of what the School Site will provide:
Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center/0071 North Central Region

After-School hours are a critical time for youth. Parks and Police 4 Kids, Inc. and the City of Doral Parks
Department recognize that time can represent either an opportunity to learn and grow through quality
after-school programs, or a time of risk to youth’s health and safety.

According to the National Youth Violence Prevention Resource Center every day, at least eight million
children and youth are left alone and unsupervised once the schoo! bell rings. While nine in ten
Americans think that all youth should have access to after-school programs, two-thirds say it is expensive
to enroll children in programs locally. With more and more children growing up in homes with two working
parents or a single working parent, today's families can benefit from the safe, structured learning
opportunities provided by Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center and the partnership with park and Police 4
Kids, Inc. and the City of Doral Parks Department.

o A curriculum and academic program will be provided and agreed upon between the principal or
designee and Parks and Police 4 Kids, inc.

« The principal or designee will ensure that enrolled students will be provided with a safe, supervise
and educational environment that can be used as needed to serve up to 40 students, 4 days a
week, for 12 weeks, from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

e The principal or designee will monitor the payroll for all MDCPS instructors hired to help
implement this program.using designated funds provided by Parks and Police 4 Kids, Inc.

o A program budget structure, unique to Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center, will be created to help
monitor all MDCPS payroll expenditures incurred while implementing this program.

« The principal or designee will utilize the “GO SALARY SCHEDULE" to determine the structure
needed for a $28.00 per hour instructor pay rate.

o The principal or designee will have on hand student altendance records for reference.
« The principal or designee will have on hand student registration forms for future reference.
o Three MDCPS instructors, 2 hours a day, 5 days a week, for 12 weeks

This program is scheduled to start the week of October 3, 2011 and end the week of June 4, 2012 or until
designated funds are expended.

Payroll Cost:

All payroll costs associated with this program will be paid by Parks and Police for Kids, Inc.
Payroll associated with MDCPS employees will be managed using a district program structure.

Cost of 3 MDCPS instructors for 12 weeks (2 class instructors, 1 physical education instructor)

Hourly rate of $28.00 x 2 hours x 5 days x .1522 fringes
$280.00 + $42.62 = $322.62 per week, per instructor

$322.62 x 3 = $967.86 per week for 3 instructors

$967.86 x 12 weeks = $11.614.32 for 3 instructors for 12 weeks

———



. Page 50f6

Attachment 2

Description of what Parks and Police 4 Kids will provide:

The City of Dorai Police Department Community Service Unit in coordination with the City of Doral Parks
Department and the Parks and Police 4 Kids Advisory Board will join forces with Eugenia B Thomas K-8
Center to help lower the drop-out rate of students at-risk, by providing input, expertise and activities that
will promote positive attitude towards self, school and community.

The targeted students reside within the City of Doral. Te following areas must be addressed if we are
going to motivate students to stay in school and become self-reliant, productive, drug free, law abiding

citizens:
ATTENDANCE:

e Targeted students are excessively absent from school and consequently in danger of failing
which eventually results in the student dropping out and hanging around residential areas with
potential for criminal activity.

e Through the development of community service activities, students will be empowered, thus
creating a positive self concept. Children and their families will be involved in projects that will
assist them in becoming helpful and productive members of the community.

e Students who improve their conduct, attendance and have participated in community service
projects will be recognized. Outstanding students will be utilized as role models and mentors for
“at-risk” youth in the community. :

« A Student Assistance profile will be instituted in order to identify and assist “at-risk” students. A
separate drug awareness and prevention program will also go into affect providing education for
the students and families on the dangers of substance abuse, through workshops and gatherings,
to present a unified commitment toward the creation of a drug-free society.

ACTIVITY INCENTIVES:

» The City of Doral Police Department in conjunction with The City of Doral Parks Department will
customize a Sports Program which will include organized seasonal sports and five other major
activities that will motivate the students to stay off the streets will be proposed. The initial number
of Eugenia B. Thomas K-8 Center students who will be participating in this program will be 40.

e The five (5) major activities which will also be part of the program include three (3) field trips, a
field day/picnic and a closing ceremonies event at the end of the program.

« The City of Doral Police and They City of Doral Parks Department will utilize the Eugenia B.
Thomas Education Field, for an after-school sports program that will incorporate’ games and
organized sports. This program will keep kids in a supervised setting between 3:20 p.m. and
5:20 p.m. and off the streets.



Page 6 of 6

Attachment 2 (cont.)

Program Budget

1 Supervisor of overtime

2 Officers 2 hours a day of overtime
Fringe benefits per week '
TOTAL

12 week Program cost in salaries

Field Trips:

Bowling: 40 students - $30.00 per student (inciudes lane, shoes, food and drinks)

Transportation: one (1) bus
TOTAL

Movie Theater: 40 students.- $12.00 per student (includes movie tickets, popcorn
’ and soda) :

Transportation: one (1) bus

TOTAL

Sequarium: 40 students - $25.00 per student
Transportation: one (1) bus
TOTAL

Skating: 40 students - $8.00 per student
Transportation: one (1) bus
TOTAL

Picnic: 40 students - $15.00 per student (includes food, drinks, and a T-shirt)
TOTAL

Total Cost of Manpower and Field Trips:

$ 108.16
375.00
173.04
656.20

$ 7,874.40

$ 1,200.00
180.00

$ 1,380.00

$ 48000
180.00

$ 660.00

$ 1,000.00
180.00

$ 1,180.00

$ 320.00
180.00

$ 500.00

$ 600.00

$ 600.00

$12,194.40

.



R

THIS SHOULD BE COMPLETED BY THE PRINCIPAL AND FORWARDED TO THE REGION
SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE AND THEY WILL FORWARD IT TO THE DEPUTY
SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE. THE DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE WILL FORWARD
THE FORM TO FACILITIES OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, ROOM #359. THIS FORM .
SHOULD BE SENT PRIOR TO THE DATE OF USE OF THE FACILITY. E

SEP 14 2

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

REQUEST FOR FEE WAIVER FOR UTILIZATION OF SCHOOL FACI

"y

bl KT IR

Name of School EUGENIA B. THOMAS K-8 CENTER

Name of Principal MAYRA B. FALCON

Name of Organization PARKS & POLICE 4 KIDS, INC.

Date(s) & Time(s) OCT. 3, 2011 - JUNE 6, 2012

Reason(s) for waiver of fee request Program is a fully funded, free sports and educational after-school

program provided through the City of Doral and Parks and Police 4 Kids.

An Application for Temporary Use of School Facilities Form completed, with Certificate of Insurance
attached, was sent to Facilities Operations, Maintenance on 08/11/11

Principal's Signature Date ﬁlbf " i

Region Supgrintendent

Reglon

fiwons oums (Dacsd iz _slss)
Signatlre Date

Deputy Superintendent, School Opexation_s
ﬁpproved [ Denied /MM% % ?A 7’///

Signature / Date

/44 ZO// 200 FM-557.6 Rev. (06-11)




—————— —

COMPLETED APPLICATION . TOR OFFICE USE
MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE: APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY USE OF SCHOOL BUILDING FACILITIES OF TNOIOUAL -
Miami-Dade Gounty Public Schools THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS - TEMPORARY USE AGREEMENT -ng—-——ﬁn EVITIOUS

" "y S GROUNDS ONLY
Eacilities Operations, Malntenance Miami, Florida [SCHOOL ALLIED

artmant
28 Avenus, Room : Date of Application _ 8,3.2011 ) [OTHER

Miam!, Florida 33167 (Mustbe at least 20 days béfore event date) _ "TNSURANGE
PLEASE ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS: The User (Organization) will be subjact to the pravisions shown on the reverse side of this form

and to the charges indicated below. An approved copy will be retumed to the organization requesting the use of the building facilities.

Work Location Number .Q07L....... Name of School Requested ... EUGENIASE.... THOMAS..K,.8..CENTER........cvv..... Start Date 1033/ 1€ Date 6/.6/2012
Dayls) of Week .monday~f ri:deajiour Building Will Be Needed: (NO ADMITTANCE PRIOR TO THIS HOURI321.5=5.:.15.. Hour Building Will Be Vacated SelS.pm...
Organization Making Application e EARES, AND POLICE FOR KIDS......ccorivoimmmmrososrirmnss revaonsesns .... Anticipated Attendance 4023 students
Specify Purpose of MEeting .........oorroses AFTER ‘SCHOOL OUTKEACH PROGRAM FOR DORAL STUDENTS

YOI
ebescrvsacnaceitane ssatesanseanioe ssaccne .

........ e Y PP e T YTV TR T ATT LA LI LA LA LA Rt A

Name of President ...ALBERTO...J.se.. RULZ.ccivecenieenre Phone No. .786.-:-.2.1.0.—.—;589.54ame’of'Treasurer .
Is mesting free of charge and open to the. public? .......... N7A ........ sranines veetrvsesaneseatsiaen

FURNISHINGS OR SPECIAL PREPARATIONS EXPECTED? NO X YES
CHECK SPACE NEEDED (Na Other Facilities Wili Be Provided Unless Checked On Application)

Cafetorium INO USE OF KITCHEN} ......coveunns Band ROOM ..vveeeveneeee  GYMABSIUM Loovivinneennne Auditorium and Box Office ....c.eeeeeee.  {NO FOOD OR DRINKS IN AUDITORIUM)
Grounds OnlY ...eceveieinees Other ZQLASSBQQMS ..... crseerraenes

INSURANCE -

.BIBIA;NA--SA.LM.ON.........;... Phone No. .786~37.1m9023
Will an admisslon/collection be taken? ......N LA reereesenteetserersesararasnssnass
EXPLAIN: ..ccoieiiiennicisene veeerr esane Ivevesnsnrestsmssarsrssrssasasssesasaans ershevseretonane crecentneorees

The User (Organization) must furnish valid evidence of insurance according ta the

requirements shown on the reverse sids of the blue capy of this application. ) DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE - FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
INDEMNIFICATION - The User {Organization) does hareby agres to indemnity, hold harmlass and defend INVOICE:  All payments must be made accordin to the directions on the reverse side,
The School Board of Miemi-Dade County, Flaride agelnst eny clsim, action, loss, damage, injury, liability, delivered to the sddress given an the Involce.
cost or expense of whatsoaver kind or nature including, but not by way of limitation, sttorney's ees and
court costs erising aut of Injury to parsons, of damage to property arising out of, or incidental to, the use AM. AM.
or occupancy of the school fagliiies, including, but not by way of limitatian, any injury to persons of .M P.M. BASIC CHARGE......veve s
praperty damage which scours on of about the schoo! facilities or on or about adjacent premises or ways A _—
used or occupied by the Organization or its agents, employees, customers, invitees, contractors of ADD'L.( )
subcontractors, in conngction with the school {aclliies. W the Organization is a state agency or
subdivision 8s defined in section 768.28, Florido Statutes, nothing thereln shall be construed to extand ! * .OVERTIME HRS. o
the Organization's liability beyond that provided in section 768.28, Florida Statutes. A.M. AM. ] :
P.M. P.M. BASIC CHARGE....ovvees ¥ oo
Authorized Representative of Organization: )
, ADD'L.{ [
Print Name & Titte ... ALBERTO J. RUIZ, PRESIDENT . i . :
OVERTIME, HRS.
£-mall Address:2ir012228Y8000 COM .. FOX Fiiinirnsensmissiserriees AM. AM. -
. P.M. PM. BASIC CHARGE. $
In signing this 8 Il responsibility for payment of this account. .
, ADD'L.{ | JS————
signa S e No. ..ZB.@:.Z1.(1:.88.95..:.‘....... ' . OVERTIME HRS.
8300 NW 53 ST. #100, DORAL,. FL :33178 . )
§i§§é'f'»§&'&'r'é§§"'"""""""m ...... Gty pirs OTAL CHARGE woeerer .
NOTE: lBefore thy ent becomes pffigial it must bear the designated signatures. e |-
. - »
................ o KNI &Wﬁwaﬁ/ for L= —
rincipal  (Date) Superintendent  (Date . ?

-

—



R
ACORD CERTIEICATE OF LIABILITY [NSURANCE

Fax i Fos—1 75'7007 Arn: r¥is ke

BATE (RRIETOY
gerzan,

THIS.GERTIEICATE: IS SSUED AS.A MATTER.OF: TNEORMATION,ONLY AND. QONFERS NO RIGHTS UP!

RESENTATIVE OR PRGDUZER, A!SDT!'IE GERT EFLO’ATE . HOLPER-

TEHOLDER. THIS

ON THE CERTIFICATE
CERWIFICATE DOESNOT AFF!RMATWELY OR: NEGATWGL ¥ AMEND, D, EXTENDOR ORALTER THE ¢0VE?2AGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIC!ES
@»aw. THIS’CERTIFICATE.OF INSURANCEE DOES NOT'! CON$T!IUIE A GONTRAGT BETWEEN THE ISSHING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

supam'm'r iho cartiicate tiolder 1 an 'ADDITIONAL INSURED; (e Follcy(ies) must te endorsed. if susaosmqmswmeo.‘mhm to

the unn&amfccnd‘:ﬂcns afthepolicy, cunn!n policies mmay. require arrendarsement. . Arstatemant on ils:cenificatodoss not :onxemgmsle the

Sestiftedto hotdertn Ui of-suckendoisément(s).
PRODUGER. - DI
Morgan Insurance Group
13155 SW a2 Streat, Suile #i07
MEm, FL33Y74 .
PW {308) 222-9061 Fax (306) 2228008, NAES
M@W‘Ppm for Kids Inc:
.B300'NW 53 St #100
Boral, FL 33178
(786)810-8856 .
COVERAGES CERTIFIGATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBE&
TIFY FHAT THE n‘egﬁssor—'msu seawmv&a&emssuz Tomamsuneaweo
mch ~NOTWITEST, uz,uzm.rgﬁon NDF"EQ GF ANY 8 R DOCUMENT, RESPECY YO ma
TED vpssésuenmm?REE , THEINSURANSE f BY THEPOLICIE Bosspmmmasssﬁ&tcxmmmm
atausmmmuoemonso £.5UCH ROUICIES LIWIT mvmvasesuneaueﬁnwmammfs
‘R | TYPE GF INSURARCE Iﬁf@’ nLICY NUMBER -}t { LSS i
GENERAL LIABRITY i s :m.'m
COMMERCIAL SENERAL LASTY . is " 508001
fuamsissoe (4] deé\m : "les0a1 B I &m awor). | S 5,000f
A BD ¥ . aah7r0ti |0SHTRAE mst § 300080
0 _ [ ceem.pocrenise s _ -
l L NGGREGATE USIT-APPUES PER: PROOUCTS « wﬁwam 3 360000
‘)_ 2 oty | g'gg O we _ K]
r.-waan:usxua;.uv.tm.m? . BB m ?qmumr s
g wwawo - mmmwpmu; 3
O avowieoautcs : _BORILFINIURY (Penccidont) §
B HAEDAVTOS {Pecacaisnd s
O nosowsepauros T
d 18
umMeRELLALAB 7] GcTur EACH GUCURRENCE 3 .
excessuag [ ctamsMace AGGREGATE 1z
[ -oent STinLe: § §
ch:E?S - :
S COMBE ATION n, i OTH-.,
NY. P %%!gim WA e.l..mmtbw s
praditeor i e : . E1_OISEARE s EAGMBLOVE| §
Hr e P ERATIONS:bakiW i A " EL DiSEASE - PGS UMIT].$
1
GESCRIPYION OF GPERATIONS / LOGATIONS [ VERICLES {Awsct-ACORD 101, Addidans] Romarks Schodulo, If tnore epcalstoquired)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS.ALST AGDITIONAL INSURED.
CERTIEICATE HOLBER CANCELLATION
SHOULD.ANY-OF THE ABGY nascnwaomm PE GANCELLED BEFDRE
. THE EXPIRATION ua?remagpgli neEs gqu\?“eaep.m -
Thd Sclioal Baard of Miami-Rade County, Florida kccbawca WITH fHE POLICY BEOMIS

S,

| . .
’ : i ©1988:20( ACORD:
.ACORD26 ;ioosmé) oF

Al tgh

FATION, A gz sosarve
The AGORD nam;nsilogun‘i’teg\s‘tefed?mxms ‘6 ACORD

A s-




Y

1=

Mizmi-Dade County Pubtic Schools
giving our studonts the wedd

JESSICA LUNSFORD AFFIDAVIT - COMMUNITY - BASED ORGANIZATIONS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Alberto J Ruiz :
‘ (agency representative)
Who, being duly swom, deposes and states as follows:
1. Iam _Chaimman of the _Doral Parks & Police 4 Kids Foundation Inc.
(office title) (agency)

2. 1am duly authorized to make this swom statement on behalf of the Agency.

3. By law, due to the nature of the Agency's business, all of the Agency's employees who are
permitted access to school grounds when students are present of who come into direct
contact with students are required to submit to a state and national criminal history check

for licensing or other purposes. Specifically, these Agency employees undergo a "Level 2 .
Background Screening,” as defined by Sections 1012.32 and 435.04, Florida Statutes.

4. All Agency employees offering service to the students of Miami-Dade County School
Board have undergone and passed the Level 2 Background Screening within the last five

years.
5. All such licensés or other certificates are current and in good standing.

6. Ifthe Agency receives notification from any of its employees or anyone with whom it has a
cantract that he or she has been arrested, the Agency will notify the Miami-Dade County
School Board immediately.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

I do hereby swear that the facts stated in this Affidavit are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge; information and belief.

ency Representative)
1
SWORN TO and SUBSCRIBED before me this 27 day of September 2011
by Alberto J Ruiz _He/She is[7] personally known to me orfr] has produced

PP, Nota .
P ry Public State of Flori
B 7: Oly Cecilia Causo orida

& My Commission EE036
%‘w n“‘e Expires 11/06/2014 28

g - @wsﬁtgﬁ&;
oLy Cavse

Pfint Notary Name

My Commission Expires:

FM-6994 (06-06)



	2015-10-21 PP4K - AGENDA PACKAGE
	2015-10-21 PP4K - AGENDA
	2015-08-11 PP4K DRAFT MINUTES

	2015_08_27_17_45_46_Redacted
	2015_08_27_17_37_04_Redacted



